From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:07 PM

To: '‘Lynn Bradley'

Subject: Parcels and Property Owners for Express Mart, Two Rivers No Action
Required Request

Attachments: Manitowoc County GIS.PDF

Hi Lynn,

| will call you to discuss. When reviewing this request, | took a look at the Manitowoc County GIS. It
appears this property is split into two parcels with two different property owners. One parcel (the one
you provided) is owned by Mr. Javeed, but the convenience store and location of the USTs that were
removed appear to be on another parcel, Parcel ID: 053-211-102-030.03, owned by SAI S Inc (see
attached snapshot of the Manitowoc County GIS).

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI 54313

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
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